

Deviock Parish Council

Chair: Marion E. Temlett

Clerk: Timothy Pullin

*The Vestry, St Nicolas Church,
Main Road, Donderry, Torpoint,
Cornwall PL11 3LE*

& Fax: 01503 250052

E-mail: clerk.deviockpc@btinternet.com

TO: The Chair and Members of the Parish Council

6th October 2018

Dear Sir / Madam,

You are summoned to attend an **ORDINARY MEETING** of The Deviock Parish Council, on **THURSDAY, 11th OCTOBER 2018 at THE COASTAL ZONE, MAIN ROAD, DONDERRY, at 7.30 pm.** to transact the business set out in the Agenda below.



Timothy Pullin

Clerk & Proper Officer of the Council

A G E N D A

1. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS & REQUESTS FOR DISPENSATIONS TO SPEAK ON ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

- 1.1. To receive declarations of interest from councillors on items on the agenda
- 1.2. To receive requests for dispensations for disclosable pecuniary interests (if any)
- 1.3. To grant any requests for dispensations as appropriate

2. 10 MINUTE PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PERIOD for Public comment on the items below

3. TO ACCEPT APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE:

4. MINUTES:

- 4.1. To approve the Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of **13th SEPTEMBER 2018** as a correct record.

5. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES: *(Not appearing elsewhere on the agenda)*

6. POLICE MATTERS:

7. FINANCE:

- 7.1. Income & Expenditure.
- 7.2. Bank Statements & bank account / interest management
- 7.3. Letters of Thanks received by the date of the meeting
- 7.4. Requests for funding
 - 7.4.1. Donderry Neighbourhood Watch – Request for funding towards signs
 - 7.4.2. Mr. Nigel La Lau – Funding towards promotional literature for Donderry & Seaton (in conjunction with Plymouth Citybus) – Additional Information
- 7.5. Financial Correspondence
- 7.6. Financial Business received after Publication of the Agenda
- 7.7. Accounts to be paid

8. HIGHWAY MATTERS:

- 8.1 Traffic and parking issues Downderry, Seaton & Hessenford
- 8.1.1 Request for action to control speeding traffic on Main Road, Downderry, between Beach Hill and Broads Yard
- 8.1.2 Footpath 9 – Obstruction of footpath – To consider action
- 8.1.3 Seaton Valley Road (B3247) “pinch point” at Keveral Mill
- 8.2 Public Transport issues
- 8.2.1 Bus Shelter provision at St. Nicolas Church, Main Road, Downderry - Update

9. CURRENT / ONGOING BUSINESS

- 9.1 Starter Homes (*previously Affordable Housing*)
- 9.2 Neighbourhood Plan – Update
- 9.3 Tanver Yate – Update
- 9.4 Rocknose Roadside Verge – To consider further improvements
- 9.5 Bike Racks – Update
- 9.6 Beach plastic waste – To consider ways to manage this waste

10. REPORT BY CORNWALL COUNCILLOR:

11. PLANNING:

11.1. PLANNING APPLICATIONS:

11.1.1. **PA18/0866 Mr. Richard Roseveare LAND ADJACENT TO 34 BUTTLEGATE, DOWNDERRY**
Construction of new dwelling (*planning officer: George Shirley*)

11.1.2. **To ratify decision of support submitted regarding:-**
PA18/08209 Mr Ian Brewis COBLAND MILL, COBLAND HILL, EGLAROOZE
Change of use of winery and machinery store to residential dwelling house
(application no. E201/00620/FUL relates).

11.2. PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED AFTER PUBLICATION OF THE AGENDA:

11.3. PLANNING APPEALS: Received by date of the meeting

11.4. PLANNING DECISIONS Received by the date of the meeting.

11.5. PLANNING CORRESPONDENCE:

11.6. PLANNING MATTERS RAISED BY MEMBERS:

12. NEW BUSINESS:

- 12.1. Cornwall C.C. / NALC / CALC, etc. Documents received by the date of the meeting.
- 12.2. Newsletters / Reports, etc. received by the date of the meeting.
- 12.3. New Business received after Publication of the Agenda.
- 12.4. Matters raised by members for possible inclusion on the next agenda